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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 3:34 PM
To: Ng, Ronnie; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Monarque, Stephen
Cc: joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; 

John.Conly@luminant.com
Subject: RE: 2010-05-21 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 3  - RAIs Number 162 (4714) and 167 

(4542)
Attachments: image001.gif

Ronnie, 
 
I have confirmed that 1pm EDT (noon CDT) on 6/24 will work for us for the conference call.  Please send me the phone 
number and pass code when you have them. 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
254-897-6887 

From: Ng, Ronnie [mailto:Ronnie.Ng@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 8:44 AM 
To: Woodlan, Don 
Cc: Ng, Ronnie; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Conly, John 
Subject: 2010-05-21 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 3 - RAIs Number 162 (4714) and 167 (4542) 
 
Hello Don, 
 
By any chance we can push the public teleconference to 1pm? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ronnie Ng 
Chapter Project Manager 
Office of New Reactors 
DNRL/NMIP 
(301) 415-5259 
Mailstop T-9F24B 
Washington DC 20555 
 
From: Valentin, Milton  
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 9:29 AM 
To: Ng, Ronnie 
Cc: Ward, William 
Subject: RE: 2010-05-21 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 3 - RAIs Number 162 (4714) and 167 (4542) 
 
Ronnie – I have a problem; my contractor lives in Washington State, which is 4 hours behind us. 
 
I would like to know if the conference call can be delayed a couple of hours to benefit my contractor – who 
drafted RAI 4714 and have the best knowledge to clarify the applicant about the subject matter. 
 
Let me know. 
 
 



2

   Milton Valentín 
                  U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
                  Office of New Reactors (NRO) 
                  (301)415‐4061  
                  milton.valentin@nrc.gov 
 
 
From: Ng, Ronnie  
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:02 AM 
To: Valentin, Milton 
Subject: FW: 2010-05-21 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 3 - RAIs Number 162 (4714) and 167 (4542) 
 
Hello Milton, 
 
Below is the email traffic for the teleconference. It will be a public teleconference 
6/24/2010 
10-11am 
 
Will update the meeting and provide agenda once I have finalized the noticed. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ronnie Ng 
Chapter Project Manager 
Office of New Reactors 
DNRL/NMIP 
(301) 415-5259 
Mailstop T-9F24B 
Washington DC 20555 
 
From: Ward, William  
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 5:46 PM 
To: 'Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com'; Ng, Ronnie 
Cc: 'John.Conly@luminant.com'; 'joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com'; 'nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com'; 
'diane_yeager@mnes-us.com'; 'Eric.Evans@luminant.com'; 'kazuya_hayashi@mnes-us.com'; 
'Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com'; 'russell_bywater@mnes-us.com'; Monarque, Stephen; Vrahoretis, Susan 
Subject: RE: 2010-05-21 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 3 - RAIs Number 162 and 167 
 
Don, 
 
We need to notice the call for the public to participate.  Since your bridge number and passcode don’t change, 
I think we should establish an NRC bridge.  We’ll do that once we send the notice and see how many, if any, of 
the public wish to participate.  Next week, we’ll establish the call agenda and where proprietary or SRI might be 
discussed. 
 
Ronnie Ng has joined our branch for six months and will be the PM for sections 3.7 and 3.8.  So, he will be 
setting this up.  Please include him in correspondence related to those sections.  Thank you. 
 
Have a good weekend. 
 
Bill 
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From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 4:56 PM 
To: Ward, William 
Cc: John.Conly@luminant.com; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; diane_yeager@mnes-
us.com; Eric.Evans@luminant.com; kazuya_hayashi@mnes-us.com; Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com; 
russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; Monarque, Stephen; Vrahoretis, Susan 
Subject: RE: 2010-05-21 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 3 - RAIs Number 162 and 167 
 
Bill, 
 
I just received final confirmation and the 24th at 10am EDT works for us.  Do you want to use the Luminant Bridge or 
schedule your own? 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
254-897-6887 

From: Woodlan, Don  
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:08 PM 
To: Ward, William; Monarque, Stephen; Vrahoretis, Susan 
Cc: Conly, John; 'joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com'; 'nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com'; 'diane_yeager@mnes-us.com'; 
Evans, Todd; 'kazuya_hayashi@mnes-us.com'; Weeks, Matthew; 'russell_bywater@mnes-us.com' 
Subject: RE: 2010-05-21 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 3 - RAIs Number 162 and 167 
 
Bill, 
 
I believe the answer is yes.  I will confirm tomorrow.  Thanks for the quick work. 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
254-897-6887 

From: Ward, William [mailto:William.Ward@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:05 PM 
To: Woodlan, Don; Monarque, Stephen; Vrahoretis, Susan 
Cc: Conly, John; 'joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com'; 'nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com'; 'diane_yeager@mnes-us.com'; 
Evans, Todd; 'kazuya_hayashi@mnes-us.com'; Weeks, Matthew; 'russell_bywater@mnes-us.com' 
Subject: RE: 2010-05-21 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 3 - RAIs Number 162 and 167 
 
Don, 
 
Will Thursday, June 24, at 10:00 am EDT be an acceptable time for the call? 
 
Bill 
 
From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:52 AM 
To: Monarque, Stephen; Ward, William 
Cc: John.Conly@luminant.com; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; diane_yeager@mnes-
us.com; Eric.Evans@luminant.com; kazuya_hayashi@mnes-us.com; Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com; 
russell_bywater@mnes-us.com 
Subject: FW: 2010-05-21 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 3 - RAIs Number 162 and 167 
 
Steve and Bill, 
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We have reviewed the questions in RAIs 162 and 167 (re seismic subsystems and category 1 structures).  Of the 27 
numbered questions in these two RAIs, we feel that about 19 seem to need additional discussion with the NRC.  In maybe 
two or three cases we need some clarification but in most of the cases we need to discuss the bases of the questions and 
potential alternatives that we intend to pursue to respond to the questions.  Some of these options involve resource 
intensive evaluations or calculations.  We would like to confirm that our proposed approaches will provide the information 
that the NRC needs to write their SER before we expend these resources.  Our goal is to issue responses that close all 
the issues associated with these questions. 
 
Our recommendation is that we schedule a public conference call to discuss these questions.  The CPNPP COLA team 
can be prepared to support such a call by the week of June 21, 2010; therefore, I hereby request a public conference call 
to discuss the questions in RAIs 162 and 167 during the week of June 21, 2010.  This may be a lengthy call because 
these are complex topics.  I suggest Tuesday, June 22, 2010, but any day that week should work.  Please determine if the 
NRC staff and its reviewers can support such a call and propose a date and time. 
 
Due to the need for this public conference call, I am also requesting an extension to respond to these RAIs.  I suggest a 
32 day extension which would make the new due date Monday, July 26, 2010. 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
254-897-6887 

From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 9:08 AM 
To: Conly, John; Woodlan, Don; cp34-rai-luminant@mnes-us.com; Diane Yeager; Evans, Todd; joseph tapia; Kazuya 
Hayashi; Weeks, Matthew; MNES RAI mailbox; Russ Bywater 
Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Ward, William 
Subject: 2010-05-21 Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 3 - RAI Number 167 
 
The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue its review of the combined license 
application.  The NRC staff's request for additional information (RAI) is contained in the attachment.   Luminant is 
requested to inform the NRC staff if a conference call is needed.  
 
The response to this RAI is due within 35 calendar days of May 21, 2010.      
 
Note: If changes are needed to the safety analysis report, the NRC staff requests that the RAI response include the 
proposed changes. 
 
thanks, 
 
Stephen Monarque 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NMIP 
301-415-1544 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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